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HANSAS STATE HISTORKAL SOCIETY

120 West Tenth « Topeka, Kansas 66612 « 913/296-3251

August 12, 1986

Seymour Rosen

SPACES

1804 North Van Ness

Ios Angeles, California 90028

Dear Seymour:

Please forgive my long delay in writing. I have been doing a great
deal of traveling and my desk has been piled high with "urgent" matters
every time I return.

I spoke to our reserach historian who told me that death certificates
are kept at the Bureau of Vital Records but that you had to be a family
member to obtain a copy. I did, however, find the enclosed article which
appeared in the Topeka paper the day after Dinsmoor died. I hope this
helps.

I hope all is well with SPACES. I am sure you are as busy as I am.
Best wishes!

Sinceré]_.y '
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JOSEPH W. SNELL, Executive Director PATRICIA A. MICHAELIS, Curator of Manuscripts

ROBERT W. RICHMOND, Assistant Executive Director MAXINE BENSON, Director of Publications

RUTH A. SHERRER, Associate Executive Director RICHARD D. PANKRATZ, Director, Historic Preservation Dept.
PORTIA ALLBERT, Library Director THOMAS P. BARR, Historic Properties Supervisor

EUGENE D. DECKER, State Archivist LARRY JOCHIMS, Research Historian

MARK A. HUNT, Museum Director NYLE H. MILLER, Executive Director Emeritus

THOMAS A. WITTY, State Archeologist EDGAR LANGSDORF, Executive Director Emeritus
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